
LESSON 52 

269 cat dog result lucky 

Which do you prefer: cats or dogs? 1 prefer … 

What ís often the result of putting a cat and a dog together? 

The result of putting a cat and a 
dog together is often a lot of noise 

Do people in your country thínk ít's luckyto see a black cat? 
Yes， people in my仁ountry think it's lucky 

to see a black cat - No， people in my country don't 
think it's lucky to see a bla仁k cat; they think ít's unlucky 

destroy document 

Do you ever destroy doωments that you receive from your bank? 

Can a fíre destroy a buíldíng? 

been 

Yes，l so昨】etl昨les destroy 
documents that I re仁eive from my bank 

Yes， a fire can destroy a building 

Scotland 

The past partìcìple of the verb "to be" ìs "beenへ

What's the past participle ofthe verb Uto beつ The past participle of 
the verb "to be" is "been" 

Have you been to the cinema this week? 

270 Have you ever been to Scotland? 

H ave you been to see the fi 1m …? 

Yes，l've been to the 
cinema this week - No， I 

haven't been to the cinema this week 

Yes， I've been to Scotland -
No， I've never been to Scotland 

Yes. I've been to see the film ... 
- No， 1 haven't been to see the film … 



cnme guilty innocent 

against the law 

What's a críme? A críme is an actíon whích is agaínst the law 

If 1 take somethíng from a shop wíthout payíng， am I guílty of a críme? 
Yes， íf you take something from a shop 
wíthout payíng， you're guilty of a crime 

What's the opposíte of "guíltyり The opposite of 
"guilty" is "innocent" 

Do you always feel guílty when you do somethíng wrong? 

Yes， I always feel guilty when I do something wrong -
No， I don't always feel guílty when 1 do something wrong 

Is there very much críme ín the town where you líve? 

Present perfect 

Yes， there's a lot of crime in the town where I live 
- No， there ísn't very much críme in the town where I live 

“Have" + past participle (3rd form) 

I have eaten expenence 

We form the present perfect with the verb "have" and the past partidple. 

For example， we say "1 have arrived" or "She has writtenぺ

271 The present perfect has three common uses: 

1) We use it to talk about our experiences. If 1 say "1 have eaten Chinese 

foodぺit means I have experience of "eating Chinese food". If I say 

"1 have been to Parisぺit means that 1 have experience of "being in 

Paris" 

Do we use the present perfect to talk about our experíences? 

Have you eaten Spanísh food? 

Yes， we use the present 
perfect to talk about our experiences 

Yes， I have eaten Spanísh food 
- No， I haven't eaten Spanish food 



Have you visíted Paris? Yes， I have visited Paris 
- No， I haven't visited Paris 

Have you ever worked on a fann? Yes，l haveworked on a farm 
- No， I have never worked on a farm 

for up to now 

2) We also use the present perfect to talk about the duratìon of an 

actìon up to now.lf 1 say "1 have lìved here for three yearsぺìtmeans

that I'm lìvìng here now and I started lìvìng here three years ago. 

Do we also use the present perfect to talk about the duratíon of an actíon 

up to now? Yes， we also use the 
present perfect to talk about 

the duration of an a仁tlon up to now 

How long have you lived ín this townlcíty? I have lived 
in this townjcity for … 

Have you studíed English for more than síx months? Yes， I have 
studied English for more than 

six months - No， I haven't studied English 
for more than six months; I have only studied it for … 

272 3) We can also use the present perfect to talk about the result now 01 a 

past actìon. For example， "1 have eaten too much" means that I feel 

bad (or guìlty) now. "She has arrìved" means that she ìs here now， 

Do we also use the present perfect to talk about the result now of a past 

action? Yes， we also use the 
present perfe仁t to talk about 

the result now of a past actìon 

Have you eaten too much today? Yes， I have eaten too mu仁h today­
No， I haven't eaten too much today 

H as everybod y come to the lesson tod ay? Yes， everybody has 
come to the lesson today - No， 

not everybody has come to the lesson today 



too many too much excesslve 

"Too many" and "too much" mean an excessìve number or quantìty， and 

therefore not a good thìng. We use "too many" and "too muめ“ wìth 

nouns， but wìth adjectìves and adverbs we only use the word "tooへ For

example， we say "too manyωrs" and "too much food"， but we say "too 

short" and "too quìcklyへ

What do "too many" and "too much" mean? "Too many" and 
"too much" mean an excessive number 

or quantity， and therefore not a good thing 

00 chìldren feel ìll if they eat too many sweets? Yes， children feel ill 

if they eat too many sweets 

00 you agree there are too many people ín theworld with too littlefood 

to eat? Yes， I agree there are too many people 
in the world with too little food to eat 

273 Are you too short to touch the ceilíng? Yes， I'm too short to touch the ceiling 

00 you think a millionaire has too much money? 

Yes， I think a millionaire has too much money 
- No， I don't think a millionaire has too much money 

We can also use "too much" after a verb. For example， “If I eat too muめ，

1 feel bad'ヘ

If people eat too much， do they feel bad? Yes， if people 
eat too much， they feel bad 

If you work too much， do you feel tired aU the time? Yes， if I work too 
much， I feel tired all the time 

/ Oictation 29 

We can sit at the corneげof a square table.j but we can't sit at the corner j of a 

round onej because， like a circle.j a round table has no corners.j When she goes 

on holiday./ she sends postcardsj to all her relations.j This method we are usingj 

is called the仁allan Method.j The cinema was completely full.j He doesn't knowj if 

he will go to church tomorrow;j he saysj it depends on the weather.j Heïl text me 

or email mej in the morning.j Busìness， foreign， nature.j price， bush， 
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